
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Responses from Fylingdales Parish Council
Date: 21 January 2019 10:42:58

NYM/2018/0738/FL  Application for construction of single storey lobby extension, access ramp
and boundary fencing at Fylingdales County Primary School, Thorpe Lane, Robin Hood’s Bay.
The Parish Council supports this application but thinks that steps are needed as well as a ramp.
 

 
Virginia Ramsey.

 

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk


From:
To: Planning
Subject: Responses from Fylingdales Parish Council
Date: 21 January 2019 10:42:58

NYM/2018/0770/FL  Application for change of use of land from scrapyard (Sui Generis) to mixed
use (B1, B2 and B8 uses) together with construction of 4 no. buildings and siting of storage
containers (part retrospective) at Sea View Farm, High Normanby.
The Parish Council supports this application because it makes use of the land without disturbing
anybody else. However concerns were raised about there not being too much land disturbance
on this long used land, due to its former use.
 
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
Subject: Responses to applications from Fylingdales Parish Council
Date: 21 December 2018 10:17:46

NYM/2018/0738/FL  Application for construction of single storey lobby extension, access ramp and boundary
fencing at Fylingdales County Primary School, Thorpe Lane, Robin Hood's Bay.
  The Parish Council has not has enough time to consider this application properly. When it has been looked at
properly the Parish Council will send a comment.

Please will you acknowledge receipt of this message. My computer is being a nightmare at the moment so I
need to know that messages have been received.

Thank you,
Virginia Ramsey.

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk


NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM18/738/FL

Proposed Development:
Application for construction of single storey lobby extension, access ramp
and

boundary fencing

Location: Fylingdale County Primary School, Thorpe Lane, Robin Hoods Bay

Applicant: North Yorkshire County Council

CH Ref: Case Officer: Ged Lyth

Area Ref: 4/29/686 Tel:

County Road No: E-mail:

To: North York Moors National Park
Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP

Date: 18 December 2018

FAO: Megan O'Mara Copies to:

The extensions to the school building are not providing any additional
classrooms and therefore there are no significant highway implications
anticipated. Therefore, there are no local highway authority objections to
the proposed development

Signed: Issued by:

Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way
Whitby
North Yorkshire
YO22 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:
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